

MINUTES OF THE CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 14 FEBRUARY 2017

1 Minutes of the Central Area Committee meeting held on 10th January, 2017

ORDER: Agreed. Members requested and update on the lift contract for North King Street be emailed to them.

2 Questions to the Area Manager

ORDER: Noted.

With reference to a presentation - Reimagining Dublin 1: a business and community led pilot programme to regenerate the northern retail and residential core

ORDER: Presentation noted.

4 With reference to a presentation on student accommodation in the Central Area

ORDER: Presentation noted. Members requested a copy of the presentation to be emailed to them and to also have the breakdown of the current student accommodation applications (not yet decided on) emailed to them

With reference to the minutes of the Traffic Advisory Group held on 24th January, 2017

ORDER: Reports noted.

With further reference to a proposal for the Extinguishment of the Public Right of Way over a section of the laneway to the rear of 16-23 St. Ignatius Road, Dublin 7.

ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.

7 With reference to Moore Street Market and Retail Outlets Strategic Report - Update

ORDER: Report noted. Members asked that notification of the next meeting be emailed to them.

5 - 6

With reference to Updates on the following: Public Domain Section, North and East Inner City Housing Issues, North East Inner City Ministerial Task Force, Grangegorman Development, Central Area Age Friendly and Central Area Sports Report ORDER: Reports noted. Member's comments can be summarised as follows:

- (a) That an update is sent to the Councillors on North King Street Development and that it is included as an item on the agenda every month.
- (b) The Councillors requested that the technical report being prepared on the redevelopment of Rutland Street School be brought to the April CAC meeting.
- (a) Members requested that residents groups in the area of O'Devaney Gardens are given the opportunity to get involved with the O'Devaney Gardens Regeneration Consultative Forum.
- (c) That an update on Portland Place is emailed to Members.
- (d) Councillors requested the Public Domain Unit investigate certain properties in Springgarden Street and Rutland Street for illegal dumping and that CCTV is installed in Portland Place to tackle illegal dumping.
- 9 With reference to Central Area Community Grants

ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.

10 With reference to Motions to the Central Area Committee

ORDER: Motions Agreed.

a Emergency Motion in the names of Cllr Nial Ring and Cllr. Christy Burke

That this Committee calls on the Minister Catherine Byrne to immediately set up a consultation process, including all stakeholders, before signing off on the pilot Drug Injecting Rooms project. This Committee notes, with concern, the absence to date of meaningful and in some cases no consultation with Gardai, local businesses, local tourism representatives and local political representatives on this important proposal. Furthermore, this Committee asks the Minister, in the absence of funding to actually treat and rehabilitate drug users, to widen the scope of her proposal to include a full evaluation of the use of Mobile Units rather than her proposed single unit in the City Centre.

This Committee further notes the support for Mobile Clinics, rather than a dedicated Drug Injecting Rooms in one City centre building, of Minister Finian McGrath and Merchants Quay Centre Chief Executive Tony Geoghegan.

ORDER: Motion not agreed.

b Emergency Motion in the names of Cllr. Christy Burke and Cllr. Nial Ring

That this Committee instructs the Chief Executive to arrange for the marking and design of the Aldborough Place pitch to facilitate GAA training, and furthermore to allow St.Joseph's/O'Connell Boys GFC access to and use of the complex.

ORDER: Motion agreed. Report to Councillor.

<u>CIIr. Ciaran Cuffe</u> Chairperson Tuesday 14 February 2017

Attendance:

Members:	Members:	<u>Members:</u>
Janice Boylan Gaye Fagan Nial Ring	Christy Burke Gary Gannon Eilis Ryan	Ciaran Cuffe Ray McAdam

Non-Members: Mannix Flynn

Minute Item 7

Central Area Office 51/53 Sean Mac Dermott Street Dublin 1 14th February 2017

The Chairperson and Members of the Central Area Committee

Update Report - Moore Street Market and Retail Outlets Strategic Report

Background:

An implementation group was established with a view to prioritising and implementing recommendations set out in the Moore Street Markets and Retail Outlets Strategic Report. The team is led by Karl Mitchell, Assistant Area Manager, Central Area.

The group initially agreed a number of improvements which are achievable in the short to medium term, under the following headings:

Issue	Action
Traffic Parking / Vehicular Access Noted that although there is no drive through after 11am, it is clearly evident that this is not adhered to. There are 2 "no entry after 11am" signs on Moore Street at the O'Rahilly Parade junction.	Removable bollards have been installed on Moore Street at the O'Rahilly Parade junction and also the Henry Lane junction.
Lighting Street lighting is currently provided by flood lighting on the buildings on the north side of the street.	 water at Sampson's Lane have commenced. Works to install the new system are complete. New lighting was not installed at 14-17 Moore Street (the National Monument). A meeting has been arranged with Public Lighting and the Planning Department to look at a solution to the existing flood light on 16 Moore Street.
Cleansing The street is cleaned continually during the day and the truck empties the euro bins at around 2.30pm. Cleansing staff are unable to maneuver cleansing equipment around the stalls.	We are continuing to focus on the daily cleaning regime to include power washing etc.
Physical Design of the Street / Engagement with Traders There are currently 23 stalls in situ. There is no cohesion or uniformity to the location of the stalls.	Pitch markings were upgraded in December 2015; the new markings designate an extended area of 12 feet for each stall.
Stalls The majority of traders are not using their stalls; produce is stacked on the public footpath. The current stalls are not user friendly and inhibit trading.	 Works to upgrade the existing stalls is now complete. This work included the provision of additional lockable storage within each stall and new castors. A thorough cleaning of each stall has also been completed. Positive feedback has been received from Traders.
The storage of stalls is a major issue. At present the stalls remain in situ at all times, including unused stalls. It is agreed that even if we had a dedicated space to store the stalls, the current stalls are heavy and most of the current traders would not be able to move them.	 New uniform canopies have been installed on all stalls. A number of disused stalls have been removed from the street, and placed in storage, following correspondence with the relevant Traders.

National Monument	•	A meeting took place with the Minister for Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs and a new date at the end of April has been agreed with the Traders for removal of the scaffolding on 14-18 Moore Street.
Market Patrol	•	Two Assistant Markets Inspectors have been appointed and continue to patrol and monitor the market. The Assistant Markets Inspectors liaise with Traders regarding the day to day operations of the market.
Anti-Social Behaviour There is a major issue with anti-social behaviour in particular the sale of contraband on the street.	•	While this matter is outside our control, there is ongoing co- operation between the Gardaí and our Assistant Market Inspectors. We are continuing to liaise with the Gardaí on this matter.
	•	There are issues with the over-hang area at the llac Centre. Planning permission was granted for redevelopment of this area which includes removal of the walkway to bring the façade in line with the existing building. An appeal was lodged to An Bord Pleanála and a decision to grant the permission with conditions was made on 12 th May 2016, permitting the removal of the overhang area. Updates on works will be issued when available.

This Report is submitted for noting. Further updates will be issued in due course.

<u>Karl Mitchell</u>
Karl Mitchell
Assistant Area Manager
Central Area